PunterNet UK

Review of Phoenix Party of London

Review No. 118155 - Published 7 Oct 2014

Details of Visit:

Author: shaghappyuk2005 Location 2: London Type of Visit: Incall Date and Time of Visit: Fri 26 Sep 2014 13:00 Duration of Visit: 2 Hours Amount Paid: 160 Recommended: Yes

Details of Service Provider:

Profile Name: The Phoenix Club, The Ultimate Adults Club Website: http://www.thephoenixclub.london Phone: 07748903868 Phone: 07748964653

The Premises:

Large apartment with a couple of bedrooms (only one used today though, due to numbers) with large kitchen, changing room, bathroom etc. Only a couple of minutes walk from tube station and within walking distance of central London (I walked back there)

The Lady:

Amanda, Barbara, Ivana, Kasia, Selina & Sydney were in attendance. Of the 6, only Barbara shows her face on the website and yes she looks as gorgeous as she does on there. The others, I will explain below.

The Story:

I finally had the chance to attend a party after years of reading reports on here and waited impatiently in the run up to the Sunday before, when I knew the girls attending on the day would be on the website. I had a few girls that I wouldn't have minded being there, mainly ones who's faces you can see on the site, so I was a bit disappointed when 6 of the original 7 girls due to attend had their faces hidden, and wondered if I should still go ahead. I had a quick scan back over reports and saw that of the other girls mentioned, everyone wrote really good write ups about them, so figured I may not get another chance and just went for it anyway.

I really don't know why I worried. Walked into the apartment, got changed & showered and walked into the kitchen where the girls were all stood chatting to a couple of other guys who got there before me, offering drinks and just generally being friendly. Wow ! Certainly no reason to be disappointed, that's for sure !! All beautiful !!

Time for the party to start and everyone went to the bedroom. It was pretty much 1-on-1, so I let the others go first and figured I would just see how it went and let the girls decide who wanted who. As it turns out it was Barbara who I ended up with first, so I was pretty pleased with that (well, I think I would have been pleased anyway, with whoever) as she looks as good in the flesh as she does in her photo's. She layed me down on the double bed next to another guy who was getting a good seeing to off Ivana, and Barbara asked me if it was my first time. Bit of a laugh amongst all when I

said no, I'd had sex before but yes, it was my first party, and she then went to work on me, sucking me, then quick 69 before mish and I didn't last that long. Went into the kitchen for a drink, and got talking briefly to another guy and it became pretty clear I was the only 'newbie' there.

Standing in the kitchen having a drink during party hours seems to be clearly frowned upon and it wasn't long before I was getting told off for being out of the bedroom too long. Not sure if it was Sydney or Selina who asked me to come back in, but no sooner had she got me on the bed when suddenley Kasia appeared and took over. She is really beautiful and started to suck me but it was too soon after my last one and as great as she was, it just wasn't going to happen that quick, so we switched positions and I went down on her, which I greatly enjoyed (and she said she did too !!).

Another kitchen break, and again a telling off for not being in the bedroom. Seriously, don't know how the other guys keep up both stamina and repeating so guick, I'm clearly out of practice !! This time it was Ivana who grabbed me. Now I had seen Ivana's photo's and to be totally honest, even though her face is blurred on them, I got the impression from them that she would be one of the girls who I wouldn't have been too bothered if I never got to play with. Oh no no no, I could not have been more wrong. Firstly, she has an absolutely beautiful face (shame you can't see it on her photo's) and secondly, she gave me the most oustanding BJ I have ever had in all my years. Before she started, I said that I didn't think I would be able to get hard again, never mind cum and she said "oh, you haven't had me yet" and basically spent the best part of the next hour giving me one of, if not the most memorable sexual experience. Her technique is amazing. Three times she had me on the edge and had me hard enough to slip on a condom and into the mish position again, then back to oral. All I could think about whilst she was sucking me was how much she looked (facially) like a younger Tea Leoni, who I had a bit of a thing for a few years ago. Anyway, a few of the other blokes by this time had called time and left, meaning all of a sudden I had a second girl joining Ivana (it was either Syndey or Selina, not sure which) who started kissing and carressing me, and then Barbara joined in too. Ivana then switched and was kissing my neck and chest whilst the other two were seeing to matters further down and I remember one of the other guys leaving and joking "that's not fair, three onto one". I was in absolute heaven. Unfortunately, time ran out but bloody hell, what a memory.

Showered and dressed and I chatted to a few of the other guys and about their experiences of other days there and which girls were exceptionally good, although as one guy pointed out, all the girls put maximum effort in and there isn't a bad one among the entire group of girls, because if they were bad or didn't put the effort in, then Lady M wouldn't have them. One guy also said I had picked a perfect day for my first time, with it being almosy 1-on-1, but to be fair, watching some of the interaction was just as fun watching whilst having fun yourself. Just looking around and seeing what else was going on briefly for a moment kind of stirred you more before getting on with the job in hand, LOL